OFFICE OF THE MAYOR
SAN FRANCISCO

DANIEL LURIE
MAYOR

TO: Angela Calvillo, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
FROM: Dexter Darmali, Legislative & Ethics Secretary

RE: Administrative Code - Downtown Activation Locations
DATE: February 10, 2026

Ordinance amending the Administrative Code to modify the Jessie Alleys Downtown Activation Location to
include the northern side of Mission Street, excluding the public street portion of Mission Street between
Jessie Street East and Jessie Street West, and to make clarifying revisions; the Minna Alley Downtown
Activation Location to include Minna Street between Shaw Alley and New Montgomery Street; the
Natoma Downtown Activation Location to include Natoma Street between New Montgomery Street and
180 feet northeast of Second Street; the Second Street Downtown Activation Location to include Jessie
Street between Second Street and New Montgomery Street; and the Yerba Buena Lane Downtown
Activation Location to include the southern side of Market Street between Yerba Buena Lane and 250 feet
northeast of Yerba Buena Lane, excluding the public street portion of Market Street; and affirming the
Planning Department’s determination under the California Environmental Quality Act.

Should you have any questions, please contact Adam Thongsavat at adam.thongsavat@sfgov.org
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